A.C.S.C. MEETING MINUTES
SOS SPRING SAFARI
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC
SATURDAY, APRIL 16, 2011

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Ken Akin called the Association of Carolina Shag Clubs Spring Safari
meeting to order at North Myrtle Beach, SC on Saturday, April 16™ at 10:01 a.m.
Ken introduced the ACSC Officers, SOS Board Members, and SOS Officers. Ken
also introduced the SOS Photographers, Vicki and Paul Harrison, Webmaster Mary
Gregory, and Past President Pins Chair, Glenda Brown.

MINUTES FROM WINTER WORKSHOP

Sonny asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes. Motion to
accept the minutes made and seconded. Minutes approved.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Allen noted that there are 2 Treasurer Reports. The SOS Charitable Foundation
had a balance as of 1/1/2010 of $14,409.58, Total Income of $38,963.12, Total
Donations of $26,685.00 leaving a balance as of 12/31/2010 of $26,687.70. A golf
cart street vehicle for the NMB Safety Department valued at $8,400.00 was
donated.

The ACSC Treasurer Report had a balance as of 1/1/2011 of $18,639.35, Net
Receipts of $20,326.30, Total Expense of $14,006.20 leaving a balance as of

3/31/2011 of $24,909.45. There were no questions and a motion to accept the
Treasurer Reports was made and seconded.



V. 2011 SHAGGING ICON AWARDS

Ken presented the 2011 ICON AWARDS to the following recipients: Tom
Armstrong (R & B Shag Club), Richard McElroy (ShagAtlanta), Robin
Morley (Sandy Beach), Rodney Williams (CSRA), and Glenna Watts
(Charlotte Shag Club).

V. A.C.S.C. CHAIRMAN'SREPORT

Ken asked for intentions for the 2013 workshops. Fayetteville Area Shag
Association (District 1) made their intent to bid on the 2013 Winter
Workshop. ShagAtlanta (District 4) made their intention to bid on the 2013
Summer Workshop. Ken told them to be prepared to make presentations at
the Summer Workshop. Ken noted other clubs from District 1 & 4 can bid on
these workshops. Ken noted that the 2011 Summer Workshop will be held in
Augusta July 8-10 and will be hosted by CSRA.

Ken presented a plaque to Terri Wall for her 18 years serving as the Past
President Pin Chairman.

VI. A.C.SC.VICE CHAIRMAN’'S REPORT

John Reynolds noted that we will have break out sessions at the Summer
Workshop.

VIl. S0O.S.CHAIRMAN'SREPORT

Helen thanked everyone for their votes in reelecting her, Ronnie Gregory, and
Dwayne Baggett to the SOS Board. She also noted that the SOS Board
reelected her as Chairman.

Helen reported that on Wednesday the SOS Board fed the city workers to
show our appreciation for what they do for us.

Ronnie Gregory, Chairman of the Website Committee wanted to update you
on the website and ask for your input. Ronnie introduced the members of the
committee; Judy Vick and Mary Gregory.

Helen noted that a lot of activity has gone on at the Company Store and that
Judy Vick manages it. Judy has Linda Solomon and Ann Hammond helping
her out.

Chris Jestes gave an update on the Enhancement Committee. Chris noted that
all monies after expenses go to charity. A portion goes to a local charity;
Caring for Kids and the rest goes to the SOS Charitable Foundation. Chris
asked that we help keep North Myrtle Beach clean as we are their guest.



X1,

X.

Chris noted that next year Fun Monday will bel5 years old and next year a
special celebration will be held.

AnnE Henry reported that on Saturday, September 24" at 1:00 p.m. we will
set a record for most people dancing in the street. We will need a minimum of
251 participants to break the record. North Myrtle Beach has given us the
okay to close off Main Street. The Enhancement Committee has agreed to
serve as security. A donation charge of $5.00 will be for each entry which
will go to charity (SOS Charitable Foundation). There will be a specific set of
guidelines that will need to be followed and they are being worked out as to
what they are. AnnE said that to break the record you must dance for 5
minutes non-stop. AnnE said that details are still being worked out and as
soon as they are known she will email the shag clubs. If you have any
questions AnnE said you could email her at annejh@bellsouth.net.

Helen presented the Lifetime Achievement Award; the Chairman’s Award for
2011 to Dr. Phil Sawyer for his contributions to SOS.

Ron thanked everyone for their cards and well wishes for Peggy. Ron
reported that our SOS deposits to date are $150.887.00 for card sales that
includes Mid Winter sales. Shag club sales to date are $92,670.00. Ron
stated that at the Summer Workshop he will have a much more complete
report on card sales with a comparison on where we were last year vs. this
year. Ron reported that the first weekend SOS was a little off. He stated this
could be due to SOS being 2 weeks earlier than usual, Easter and pay the
I.R.S. taxes. Ron stated that this week North Myrtle Beach was at capacity.

Ron stated that you received in your packet today a hole sponsor form for the
Hall of Fame Foundation and S.O.S. Al Cain Golf Classic. Ron asked each
shag club to consider sponsoring a hole for $100.00. The Hall of Fame
Foundation is a “friends helping friends” organization.

OLD BUSINESS

No old business.

NEW BUSINESS

Ken stated that we have a new club application from Derby City Bop
Association in Louisville, KY. Denise Spivey with Sumter Shag Club
volunteered to visit them.

CLUB PARTY INFORMATION

Ken invited clubs up to promote their parties between now and the Summer
Workshop in July.


mailto:annejh@bellsouth.net�

Xl. ADJOURN

Motion made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at
11:08 a.m.



	A.C.S.C. MEETING MINUTES
	 SOS SPRING SAFARI 
	NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC
	         SATURDAY, APRIL 16, 2011
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. MINUTES FROM WINTER WORKSHOP 
	III. TREASURER’S REPORT



	SS2011minutes-pg2.pdf
	VII.    S.O.S. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
	XIII.   OLD BUSINESS
	IX.       NEW BUSINESS 

	X.       CLUB PARTY INFORMATION


